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Madison Brame

From: ecomment@pa.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Environment-Committee@pasenate.com; environmentalcommittee@pahouse.net;
regcomments@pa.gov; Osenbach, Matt; Glendon King; Franzese, Evan B.; Eyster, Emily;
IRRC

Cc: ra-epmsdevelopment@pa.gov

Subject: Comment received - Proposed Rulemaking: Administration of the Land Recycling

Program (#7-575)

CAUTION: **EXTERNAL SENDER** This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Re: eComment System

The Environmental Quality Board has received the following comments on Proposed
Rulemaking: Administration of the Land Recycling Program (#7-575).

Commenter Information:

Brian Hilliard

Lehigh Consulting Firm, Inc. (brian@lehighconsulting.com)
120 Carriage Ct

Kutztown, PA 19530 US

Comments entered:
The Pennsylvania Bulletin posting did not include the June 25, 2024 updated and approved

PFOA/S compound limits. This was prior to publishing this document. The Bulletin posting did not
include Tables 2 and 4B which had proposed changes.

No attachments were included as part of this comment.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
High Garst

High Garst

Acting Director, Office of Policy

PA Department of Environmental Protection
Rachel Carson State Office Building
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